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Blue Shield of California 

50 Beale Street, San Francisco, CA 94105 

 

 

 
 
 
July 2, 2007 
 
 
 
 
 
Sherril Jodar 
Risk Manager 
El Dorado County 
330 Fair Lane 
Placerville, CA  95667 
 
 
Dear Sherril, 
 
In our discussions regarding your renewal contract we left out the 
Medicare language and rates.  We will be amending our contract to 
reflect the Medicare language which will also include the renewal 
Medicare rate of $47.48 effective 8/1/07 – 6/30/07.  The renewal contract 
year will remain 7/1/07 – 6/30/07. 
 
We will also amend our contact to reflect the loss attachment point which 
changed to $175,000.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
 
 
 
 
Marette Heinlo 
Sr. Account Manager 


